MINUTES OF MEETING

BOS MEETING FOR BCA-2019

Time:11:00 AM

THE LIST OF BOARD MEMBERS:

Date: 04/12/2019

SL.No.

Name / Designation

Designation in
BOS

Signature

Mrs. KVB Saraswathi Devi
Head, Department of
Computer Science, BVC

Chairperson

Dr. P V Sudha

Professor, Dept. of Computer
Science & Engineering,
Osmania University, Hyd.

OU Nominee

Dr.K P Supreethi
Professor, Dept. of CSE,
JNTUH College of
Engineering, Hyderabad.

Subject Expert |

Mr.K Srinivas Chakravarthy
Asst Professor, Dept. of
Comp. Applications, Vasavi
College of Engineering,
Ibrahimbagh, Hyderabad.

Subject Expert

Mr.K Vamsi Krishna
Specialist, Proquest Quote
and Ordering VDSI, Verizon
Telecom, Hyderabad.

Industry
Expert

Mr.B Santosh Kumar
M.C.A, Lead, Q.A, Helius
Technology, Hyderabad.

Alumni

Mr. K Srinivasa Rao
Lecturer in Comp. Sc., BVC

Member

Mrs. K Padmapriya
Lecturer in Comp. Sc., BVC

Member

Mr. N Bhaskar
Lecturer in Comp. Sc., BVC

Member

\

10.

Mr. S Ramana
Asst. Prof. in Comp. Sc.,
BVC

Member




1.

Mr. G Mahesh Kumar

Asst. Prof. in Comp. Sc., Member \M\/“/
BVC C\‘
12. Mr. Ch.N.V Mallikarjuna Rao Member @V_/J
Lecturer in Comp. Sc., BVC /
13, Mr. D Ramakrishna
Lecturer in Comp. Sc., BVC Member © Q.O\N&JQKVJQ\
14. Mrs. S Jayalaxmi Member
Lecturer in Comp. Sc., BVC %
LS. Mrs. B Divya Rekha Member
Lecturer in Comp. Sc., BVC é"/xf//
16. Mr. P Srinivasa Member p M
Lecturer in Comp. Sc., BVC / \5‘0 ,)/
17. Mr. K Muralidhar Member -
Lecturer in Comp. Sc., BVC \g/
18. Mrs. Amitha Marram Member
Lecturer in Comp. Sc., BVC w
19. Mrs. Sharon Rosy Member
Lecturer in Comp. Sc., BVC M
20, Mrs. B Vijetha Member
Lecturer in Comp. Sc., BVC \'\O(
21. Ms. K Vagdevi Member
Lecturer in Comp. Sc., BVC \\/\/\/
22 S Geetika Patnaik Student

BCA 1l year




MINUTES OF THE MEETING:

The points discussed as per the proposed agenda, are as below:
e Categorization of papers as Employability, Skill Development,
and Entrepreneurship:

» It was discussed that EVS is an awareness course.

> It was recommended to have all 1™ and 2" semester papers to just be an
introduction to the course while 3’d, 4“‘, Sth, 6" semesters could focus mainly
on Employability or skill development or imparting Entrepreneur skills.

» Papers such as Operating Systems, GUI Programming with Java, DBMS, Grid
Computing, Big Data, Software Testing, Data Warehousing and Data Mining,
Cloud Computing, Advanced Java Programming constitute for Employability,
Web Technologies Multimedia, Artificial Intelligence constitute for Skill
Development and Business Intelligence constitute for Entrepreneur Skills.

» It was also recommended to have Advanced Excel under Big Data Analytics
practical as it could help for skill development of the students.

» It was put forward to make Python as one of the core papers.

e Suggestions for a Value Added Course:

» Proposal to have value added courses on Data Science, Deep Learning,
Machine Learning, R or SPSS was made by getting good personnel from the
industry.

» The list of Industries, validated by the University could be taken to correspond
for the appropriate value added course to be started.

» A proposal was also made to have a 1-week intensive workshop for either
students or faculty preferably during summer vacation.




e Implementation of new OU Curriculum from 2020-21 and
Suggestions for new Course or Programme:

» The present curriculum for 2019-20 was finalized through the BOS meeting
held in the month of March’19, hence, it has been resolved by the Academic
Council, that the new OU curriculum will be implemented in 2020-21.

» It was encouraged to start a diploma course (I1-year course) on one of the
trending topics in the field of Computer Science such as Artificial Intelligence,
Data Science, Deep Learning etc., after under graduation, by taking approval
from the Dean of Academic Affairs, Osmania University.

o
e M v
- a9 a2 \'0 ";\"\,\ 3 N
AT, < 2 ( agf GQ CAlR X4
A a0 de v \V Q‘Tx oo
c W e";\.r_a\ '. \) e’(c\
ﬁ \J‘N \0\‘9‘\.; 0



MINUTES OF MEETING

BOS MEETING FOR BCA-2019

Time: 3:00 PM

THE LIST OF BOARD MEMBERS:

Date: 18/04/2019

SL.No.

Name / Designation

Designation in
BOS

Signature

Mrs. KVB Saraswathi Devi
Head, Department of
Computer Science, BVC

Chairperson

Dr. P V Sudha

Professor, Dept. of Computer
Science & Engineering,
Osmania University, Hyd.

OU Nominee

e
Q *'C'/M

Dr.K P Supreethi
Professor, Dept. of CSE,
JNTUH College of
Engineering, Hyderabad.

Subject Expert

48

Mr K Srinivas Chakravarthy
Asst Professor, Dept. of
Comp. Applications, Vasavi
College of Engineering,
Ibrahimbagh, Hyderabad.

Subject Expert

ol SE2 -

Mr.K Vamsi Krishna
Specialist, Proquest Quote
and Ordering VDSI, Verizon
Telecom, Hyderabad.

Industry
Expert

ARSENI

Mr.B Santosh Kumar
M.C.A, Lead, Q.A, Helius
Technology, Hyderabad.

Alumni

o G

Mr. K Srinivasa Rao
Lecturer in Comp. Sc., BVC

Member

Mrs. K Padmapriya
Lecturer in Comp. Sc., BVC

Member

Mr. N Bhaskar
Lecturer in Comp. Sc., BVC

Member

10.

Mr. S Ramana
Asst. Prof. in Comp. Sc.,

Member




BVC

11. Mr. G Mahesh Kumar
Asst. Prof. in Comp. Sc., Member é& M

BVC
12. Mr. Ch.N.V Mallikarjuna Rao Member @ g

Lecturer in Comp. Sc., BVC _
13. Mr. D Ramakrishna Member

Lecturer in Comp. Sc., BVC D @kw\a‘kk@\%&\
14. Mrs. S Jayalaxmi Member

Lecturer in Comp. Sc., BVC

5&.
15 Mrs. B Divya Rekha Member
Lecturer in Comp. Sc., BVC b)y
e

16. Mr. P Srinivasa Member
Lecturer in Comp. Sc., BVC , &
i7. Mr. K Muralidhar Member J a sl
Lecturer in Comp. Sc., BVC \L A -]
18. Mrs. Amitha Marram Member X a
Lecturer in Comp. Sc., BVC W
19, Mrs. Sharon Rosy Member 6‘) Q
Lecturer in Comp. Sc., BVC
20. Mrs. B Vijetha Member N ’
Lecturer in Comp. Sc., BVC \W
2%, Ms. K Vagdevi Member
Lecturer in Comp. Sc., BVC \)‘/\/
22. Ms. K Himabindu Member S
Lecturer in Comp. Sc., BVC ‘\L A
23 S Geetika Patnaik Studen .
BCA Il year t QW

Minutes of meeting:

e Mrs. KVB Saraswathi started the meeting addressing and wishing the members of Board.
She also thanked all Professors’ from the University for taking time from their hectic schedule
and making it convenient to come and attend the meeting and share their valuable thoughts.
However, Mr. K Vamsi Krishna, Specialist, Proquest Quote and Ordering VDSI, Verizon
Telecom, Hyderabad, Industry Expert, could not attend the meeting because of his busy
schedule.

e She explained that we have completed one batch of CBCS course (2016-17,2017-18, and

2018-19). In this regard the approval for I & II Semester courses was discussed in detail.

2
)
\,\p\\\* \,s\\ﬂ ¢ v@g oeRsON
"~ f-“ L 0 S “n ‘\ﬂ 0‘ b2 \ Go\\eg
02-‘ '.8 ok \,'! O 60(\ OY B(’) \!'Ne\(ap;ﬂﬁa
ic')‘.n \(‘3 s \'\\4., ﬁ\\a\;a“ "qi ‘“‘rw,f\



Suggestions made by Board members in detail:

Dr. P.V. Sudha:

She suggested specifying weightage to be projected for all Disciplines ( eg: AECC, GE
and SEC etc), so that percentage will be balanced (total no of credits/ no of credits).
Supporting her statement she said for example allotting 60% for Discipline Specific
Courses and the remaining 40% for Electives. She suggested to cross verify these
percentages with the university.
She suggested adding the edition and publication of the textbook for FIT in Semester I.
She suggested to keep latest edition prescribed book for IT-Hardware course of
Semester I1.
In ‘C‘language she suggested to add more no. of reference books as suggested readings
including Dennis Ritchie.
She suggested to plan 16 weeks for the course where in 2 weeks will be covered for
Internal exams.
She suggested to introduce Software Engineering course instead of SALD in
Semester I1I.
She said its a good practice to include case studies even for programming languages to
make the students understand the concepts better.
She suggested redrafting the syllabus of OOP with Java as OOP’s concepts are also
covered under C++ in Semester II and add latest edition of C++ textbook by
Balaguruswamy as a suggested reading.
She recommended redrafting the complete syllabus of Organizations and Functions as per
new book.
She suggested shifting Mini Project from V Semester to IV Semester and evaluation to
done in V Semester.
She recommended introducing ‘R’ Programming as an SEC.
She suggested including activities like Hackathon and Application Development as part
of the BCA club activities.
She suggested shifting of following subjects

o Data Analysis from VI Semester to IV .
Discrete Mathematics from V Semester to IIT Semester
Software Testing from VI Semester to V Semester
Artificial Intelligence from IV Semester to V Semester
Advanced Java Programming from V Semester to IV Semester

o O O O

0 Cy™
(6 ue‘ h)
02 % \l
® at® 0080, W
\ 0\ oA GD‘\ {5\\\;-
0o%\ ey ®
\“\\ (@f\\a
n%L *



Mr. K. Srinivas Chakravarthy:

e There should be equal weightage for all units in course, you could either have 14*4=56
Hrs or 16%4=64 Hrs. Will be appreciable for every paper.

e He suggested introducing Distributed Computing or Cloud Computing instead of Grid
Computing.

e He suggested introducing Software Engineering course authored by Pankaj.

e He also suggested increasing the no. of programs in practical.

Mr. B. Santosh Kumar:
e He suggested including live tools under the Software Testing paper in the V Semester.
e He suggested adding all the latest technologies and versions as part of the syllabus so it
would help all the Outgoing students during placements.

It is resolved to:
a) Approve I and II Semester CBCS syllabus for the batch of students admitted in 2019-20 for

BCA.

b) Change the BCA Course template for II year students on par with other course structure of the
college to maintain uniformity suggested by the Governing Body (With effect for the students
admitted in the year 2018-19)

¢) Authorize the chairperson, BOS to appoint the examiner in consultation with the principal of
the college, qualified examiner outside the approved panel in case of emergency. Such
arrangements should how ever be reported to the BOS in the immediate meeting.

d) Environmental Studies and Gender Sensitization courses consists of activities direct bearing
on Skill Development

e) Information System Theory and Applications consists of activities direct bearing on
Employability.

f) Organizations and Functions consists of activities direct bearing on Entrepreneurship /

Employability.

g) Programming in ‘C’, FIT, General English, Programming in C++, IT Hardware, Data
Communication and Networking consists of activities direct bearing on Employability/Skill

Development.
4 \
f
e M%
’Q’P/}/yr\“‘wes\\ﬂe&@%ﬂq‘ CHAIRPERSON
Kﬁ PP o getd geetiost 0S in informatics
s 5&0' ga0® B i College
0 o ei’w\:\:ﬁ"’o 3havan's V!V@:{r’f{}fﬁ_‘da g
:QCC’ c:o“c‘c'" N R Sainikpu
eo\- “-:!‘\*\) (\‘\\]
‘\\\‘\\A? “'\'3



h) Programming in ‘C’ course of I Semester had 12.5% of revision in syllabus.

i) Organizations and Functions course of I Semester syllabus was asked to revise 100% by
Dr. P.V.Sudha, Professor, Dept. of Computer Science & Engineering, Osmania University,
Hyd. since the syllabus is outdated.

j) Programming in ‘C++’ course of II Semester had 10% of revision in syllabus.
k) Data Communication and Networking course of II Semester had 15% of revision in syllabus.

1) Mrs.K.V.B.Saraswathi, Chairperson, Board of Studies, BVC, HOD, Computer Science, said
that she would discuss suggestions made by Dr. P.V.Sudha, Professor, Dept. of Computer
Science & Engineering, Osmania University, Hyd. with the Principal and Academic Council
body regarding number of teaching hours and shifting of GE courses from V and VI Semesters
to IIT and IV Semesters.

The meeting ended with Mrs.K.V.B.Saraswathi, Chairperson, Board of Studies, BVC, HOD,
Computer Science, thanking each and every Board member for spending their valuable time in
the college for syllabus discussion.

Al

ok

p=RSON

and?

o

=navan's V'

< 2

N O, eod®
G A7 et ae® ol 5
60\ 4 (.:,G\ (\g\“ OQQ
%09‘ 0 g\e‘ge 0\?\;\‘§°‘6

Q(\ \‘0 = A

\.0"9 ~;°°.\ e

e’ ‘5ﬁ’0pﬁ
W



MINUTES FOR THE BOARD OF STUDIES MEETING
FOR BCA - 2018-19, HELD ON 29" MARCH 2018 AT 10:00 a.m.

THE LIST OF BOARD MEMBERS:

S.No Name Designation Signature
1. Mrs.K.V.B.Sarswathi Head, Dept. of Computer Science. W
2 Dr. K. Shyamala ' - Chairperson, BOS, Faculty of
Informatics, Professor & Head, ég/,j_/
Dept. of CSE, O.U. —
3, Mr.G.Vivek Assistant Professor, CBIT. \W
4. Mr.Sreenivas Jasti Senior Consultant, TCS. f@/
3. Mr.N.Bhaskar Lecturer M'{‘l ; I AC/L
6. Mr.K.Srinivas Rao Lecturer W
iz Mrs.K.PadmaPriya Lecturer W
8. Mr.S.Ramana Assistant Professor W
9. Mr.G.Mahesh Kumar Assistant Professor 4 M
10. | Mr.D.Rama Krishna Lecturer D. Capo Wah da,
11. Mr.Ch.N.VMallikharjuna | Lecturer
Rao @/"/
12. | Mrs. Jaya Lakshmi Lecturer ﬂ@?
13. | Mrs. B. Divya Rekha Lecturer g \&/?
14. | Mr. P. Srinivasa Lecturer M
15. | Mr. K Muralidhar Lecturer w
16. Mrs. M Amitha Lecturer @C’}(
17. | Mrs. N Sharon Rosy Lecturer W
18. | Mrs. B Vijetha Lecturer W
19. Ms. Sunitha Francis Lecturer C-WMW‘—@?
20 Tatavarthi Tarun BCA VI Semester Student '

Venkata Vamsi Krishna

CHAIRPERSCON

BOS in Informatics

Bhavan's Vivekananda College

Sainikpuri
1 | Page

D



MINUTES OF MEETING (BCA)

Ms. K.V .B.Saraswathi, Head, Department of Computer Science started the meeting addressing and
wishing the members of Board.

She also thanked the Professor from the University and the Industry Expert, for taking time out from
their hectic schedule and making it convenient to come and attend the meeting and share their valuable
thoughts.

She informed the BOS members about the completion of one batch of Non-CBCS successfully, i.e.
2015-2016, 2016-2017, 2017-2018.

Suggestions made by:

Dr. K. Shyamala * -

She suggested adding the basics of Software Coding Standards in OOSD, preferably in the 4th unit.
She suggested including programs on generic concepts rather than specific programs in Web
Technologies practical.

She enquired about the feedback of the Alumni students who got placed through our College regarding
the syllabus being on par with the industry.

She suggested motivating students to design applications that can be used by the college, like Online
Feedback system for the students.

She suggested including more electives for the students to choose from.

She suggested changing the title of the Seminar-111 as Project Seminar in the VI semester.

She suggested including Artificial Intelligence instead of Grid Computing in the IV semester for the
upcoming batch.

She suggested removing question based sentences from the syllabus.

She suggested making group activity as a part of project and taking feedback from the students for
each module.

She suggested to put forth a proposal from the college to the University to consider eligibility for BCA
students of the Non-Mathematics at the intermediate level to pursue MCA.

Mr. Srinivas Jasti:

He suggested making group activity as a part of project and taking feedback from the students for
each student.

He took feedback from a final year student, Mr.Vamsi regarding the syllabus.

He suggested motivating students to design more mobile applications.

He suggested including more electives by taking options from the students only as per their interest,

however, to take acceptance from OU for the sizeable ratio for each paper if required.

He suggested the projects to be executed using Cloud based system, rather than Client servers.

He suggested including one topic on Data Privacy preferably in paper like Information Security, by

taking a few concepts from Data Privacy Act.

He suggested doing a Reverse Engineering to know which Universities offer the courses like Data

M
TRPERSON

Science at U.G level.

/ CH
%H/A BCS in Informatics 4|Page
digk Bhavan's Vivekananda College
Bwa. = =N¢ Sainikpuri
Dept Os e n
Univers iy a-5G0 007

Osmama vamsuy.



Ms. K.V.B Saraswathi Devi:
e  She enquired about the certificate courses that can be offered for UG and PG students, especially
about Robotics.

e She enquired on what could be the syllabus for Data Science, if it was included at the UG level.

Mr. G.Mahesh Kumar:
e He enquired about Employability and Higher Education opportunities for BCA students

e He also enquired whether BCA students from the Non-Mathematics background at the intermediate
level could be eligible for MCA.
Mr. T.T.V Vamsi Krishna:
e When asked for his feedback, he said they have strong basics, however, it would be beneficial for them
if basics of latest subjects like Data Science, Arduino were included.

It is resolved to:
a) Approve the V and VI semester (CBCS) syllabus for BCA.
b) To approve the BCA course template on par with other course structure of the college to maintain

uniformity with effect for the students admitted in the year 2018-19.
¢) Authorize the chairperson, BOS to appoint the examiner in consultation with the Principal of the College,
qualified examiner outside the approved panel in case of emergency and any such arrangements should however be
reported to the BOS in the immediate meeting.

The meeting ended at 12:00 P.M with Mrs.K.V.B.Saraswathi, Chairperson, and Board of Studies, BVC, HOD,
Dept. of Computer Science, thanking each and every board member for spending their valuable time in the
college for syllabus discussion.

\

oo

CHAIRPERSON
BOS in Informatics
Bhavan's Vivekananda College
Sainikpurl

DN oo
5 | Fage



Time:

MINUTES OF MEETING

BOS MEETING FOR BCA-2017

2:00 PM

THE LIST OF BOARD MEMBERS:

Date: 30/03/2017

S.No Name Designation Signature

1; Mrs.K.V.B.Sarswathi Head, Dept. of Computer Science. W

2. Dr. K. Shyamala Chairperson, BOS, Faculty of ,

Informatics, Associate Professor, =
Dept. of CSE, O.U. . ~

3. | Mr.G.Vivek Assistant Professor, CBIT. }W

4, Mr.Sreenivas Jasti Senior Consultant, TCS. j‘ (%‘/“

. Mr.N.Bhaskar Lecturer h

b\ Sdse N —
6. | Mr.K.Srinivas Rao Lecturer W=
7. Mrs.K.PadmaPriya Lecturer ;Qg%a,@
. [ v

8. Mr.S.Ramana Assistant Professor W

9. Mr.G.Mahesh Kumar Assistant Professor C\ \\M,J/
10. | Mr.D.Rama Krishna Lecturer D. RoweaXuithn on
11. | Mr.Ch.N.VMallikharjuna | Lecturer

Rao ©’"’3/
12. | Mrs. Jaya Lakshmi Lecturer & @5)
13. | Mrs. B. Divya Rekha Lecturer W
14. | Mr. P. Srinivasa Lecturer V o .
| L
15. | Mr. K Muralidhar Lecturer U/
16. | Mrs. M Amitha Lecturer @\\,J(
P,
17. | Mrs. N Sharon Rosy Lecturer W/’
18. | Mr. S Sathish Kumar Lecturer - %
v( ]
Minutes of meeting:

Mrs. KVB Saraswathi started the meeting addressing and wishing the members of Board.

She also thanked all Professor’s from the University for taking time from their hectic
schedule and making it convenient to come and attend the meeting and share their

valuable thoughts.




She also explained that we are running two different formats this year i.e., final years
students are under Autonomous NON-CBCS and second years are under Autonomous
CBCS and also the first years would join with Autonomous CBCS.

Suggestions made by Board members in detail:
Dr. K Shyamala:

She suggested breaking up the total credits (140) even for SEC, AECC, CC, GE.

She suggested including new technologies like ROBOTICS and also Cyber laws in SEC.
She would mail any additional courses for electives and SEC to Mahesh Sir.

She suggested including Scheduling Algorithms in Practical’s as well in Operating
Systems, in the III Sem.

She also suggested including courses such as NSS, Outreach program and seminars and
making them mandatory so as to engage the students for all the 36 hours per week. The
result for these courses would be in terms of Pass or Fail. She also suggested that these
courses are shown in the time table of the students.

Gender Sensitization course to be included either in the III or IV Sem and made
mandatory for the BCA (CBCS).

Advanced topics to be added in the II Unit for Visual Basic, and also to change the name
of the Course to Visual Programming.

To categorize all the given courses as One core subject and 2 electives in V and VI Sem.
Dr Shyamala also suggested that the Part-A in the theory should not have any choice in
the exam pattern.

She suggested that the Practical work should be given Concept wise rather than Week-
wise and question-based.

She suggested to change the subject name of Database Management Design to Database
Management System.

She suggested to include Operating System concepts in Operating System lab along with
Shell Programming.

Mr.Sreenivas Jasti:

Mr J Srinivas suggested giving more options for the students for Electives.
He suggested mobile O.S related topics to be included in Operating Systems and also to
include Practicals on System Calls

He also suggested to include 1 or 2 practical questions related to My SQL in DBMD lab.
Mr J Srinivas suggested the use of more number of Open Source Operating Systems by
making the control security options for more compatibility.

The title of E-Commerce course to be changed to technologies in E-Commerce.

Cross platforms like 10S, Windows OS to be introduced in Mobile Application
Development( V Sem).

/}’/g/;@"‘e IRMAN } the“

A dies () _ of neTEReLer

Boara O v -0 B ENGESh “ead nt °} %gifnandlc%\ .
3 ' avad'aq

k . Vs D et § a 2
Dent.” et DoP . jaBhavans |



Mr.G.Vivek:
e Mr. G Vivek suggested either Web Technologies to be taught before E-Commerce or
introduction for Web Technologies to be given in the 4™ unit of E-Commerce.
e The elective labs to be made as Mini Project.
» Assignments based on DOTNET, scripting languages to be given in the V sem.

It is resolved to:
a) Approve the II year CBCS syllabus for the batch of students admitted in 2016-17 and III year
NON-CBCS syllabus for the batch of students admitted in 2015-16 in BCA I year.

b) To take approval for III year CBCS syllabus for the batch of students admitted in 2016-17 in
next BOS meeting.

¢) Authorize the chairperson, BOS to appoint the examiner in consultation with the principal of
the college, qualified examiner outside the approved panel in case of emergency. Such
arrangements should how ever be reported to the BOS in the immediate meeting.

After detailed discussion with HOD and concerned lecturers it was observed that some concepts
are repeated in both theory and practical. The repeated topics were removed from theoretical
concepts.

In DBMD and OS the repeated concepts were removed as mentioned above.

Appropriate changes were made in Mobile Application Development syllabus to match theory
with practical.

GUI Programming was included with Data Structures to generate interest among students.
As part of CBCS, SEC(Skill Enhancement Course) was included in III and IV semester of BCA.

Keeping in view the above Skill Enhancement Course it was decided to include Information
Technology Law (Cyber Laws) in 1l semester to enhance knowledge of student with respect to
cyber crimes in the society. Visual Basic is included in IV semester to give students wider scope
because it is user-friendly programming language.

The students will get a wider choice during their final year projects.

The meeting ended with Mrs.K.V.B.Saraswathi, Chairperson, Board of Studies, BVC, HOD,
Computer Science, thanking each and every board member for spending their valuable time in
the college for syllabus discussion.

. Department
Bharatiya Vidya Bhavan
Sainikpuri, Secun

J— guarMAN W

DTIRAE e a (I

Ros ypEwRY R -101: - | Head of the D rtment
: it 71 Ey

's Vivekananda Colley2

]



Time: 11:00 AM

MINUTES OF MEETING

BOS MEETING FOR BCA-2016

THE LIST OF BOARD MEMBERS:

Date: 29/08/16

S.No Name Designation Signature
l. Mrs.K.V.B.Sarswathi Head, Dept. of Computer Science. W
v / ‘
F & Dr. P. Premchand - Chairman, BOS, Professor, Faculty . \
1 of Informatics, O.U. f__
' 3. Mr.G.Vivek Asst.Professor ,CBIT. iW
4. Mr.Sreenivas Jasti Senior Consultant , TCS. ‘j,’b‘»;/
5. Mr.N.Bhaskar Lecturer ?\K\ \W\_
6. | Mr.K Srinivas Ra “Lecturer |
3 ) FLNGDTINIVAS KE0 | clur lrm . '—J—_W/
| 7 Mrs.K.PadmaPriya Lecturer m Q
8. Mr.S.Ramana Lecturer - @,ﬁk
9. Mr.G.Mahesh Kumar Lecturer C\W—-
10. Mr.D.Rama Krishna Lecturer D@a \ "\,\M
| I Mi'._k_fl_l.N.Vl\mllikharjuna Lecturer o — “@wuh_—,
Rao et
12. | Mr. K Muralidhar Lecturer ‘ILM‘ ¢ WZ_,

Minutes of meeting:

suggestions made by Board members in detail:

’

After requesting for change of syllabus in BCP Semester-1, Unit - | which isa
repetition in CFO., Semester-11, he suggested to change | Year BCP syllabus.

He suggested to change the format of outcomes for eiach subject.

He suggested to add UML concepts into SALD to enharnice the subject.

'o improve the results he suggested to form a group of 12 members consisting of

Advised to introduce PCB design in one of the practical of IT-Hardware subject at

Dr. P Premchand:
(]
L
@
[
heterogeneous disciplines.
Mr.Sreenivas Jasti:
L]
Page No. 30.
©

Informal feedback of subjects [tom alumni students.

P



o He suggested to ask the alumni students to emphasize on the syllabus and placement
opportunities in different organizations for motivating students.

¢ He suggested to use MySql software for DBMD lab which is an open source.

e Industrial visits for Organization and Functions subject toobserve the functionalities
of organization practically after 12" or 13" week of Semester.

¢ Adding to above point he said it could be advisable to take students to BSNL
Telecommunications Office which covers both Organization Functionality and
Networks.

(]

He suggested to organize clubs to improve programming skills.

» Mr.G.Vivek:

« Suggested to shift HHI&IV units of Data Structures and GUI programming (Using
Java) subject to 1&II unitsand vice versa for better sequence and understandability.

¢ Adding to the above point he suggested to change the subject title and shift in
practical programs according to syllabus.

e e advised to include more dynamic HTML programs in Web Technologies Lab of
IV Semester.

¢

He suggested to change the hard disk to storage devices in I'T-Hardware Lab.

It is resolved to:
a) Approve the 1 and Il year syllabus for the batch of students admitted in 2015-16 in BCA |
year.

b) To adopt CBCS in 2016-17, as per Osmania University.

¢) Authorize the chairperson, BOS to appoint the examiner in consultation with the principal of
the college, qualified examiner outside the upproved panel in case of emergency. Such

arrangements should how ever be reported to the BOS in the immediate meeting

The meeting ended with Mrs.K.V.B.Saraswathi, Chairperson, Board of Studies, BVC, HOD,
Computer Science, thanking each and every board member for spending their valuable time in
the college for syllabus discussion.




MINUTES OF MEETING

BOS MEETING FOR BCA-2016

Venue: Committee Room Date:17/03/16
Time: 1:00 PM
THE LIST OF BOARD MEMBERS:
S.No Name Designation Signature
1. Mrs.K.V.B.Sarswathi Head, Dept. of Computer Science.
/
2. | Dr. P. Premchand Chairperson, BOS, Professor, G/\L”L—_A
Faculty of Informatics, O.U. @ i
3. Mr.G.Vivek Asst.Professor ,CBIT. .
4, Mr.Sreenivas Jasti Senior Consultant , TCS.
5. Mr.N.Bhaskar Lecturer
| X Mw
6. Mr.K.Srinivas Rao Lecturer \ﬁ-’//"
T Mrs.K.PadmaPriya Lecturer cx& S
P “(‘(‘OLQ)
8. Mr.S.Ramana Lecturer ( o
9. Mr.G.Mahesh Kumar Lecturer (‘ N AA——
10. Mr.D.Rama Krishna Lecturer D. ea Y
11. | Mr.Ch.N.VMallikharjuna | Lecturer @ -
Rao -
12. | Mr. K Muralidhar Lecturer [( it s
AL L.

Minutes of meeting:

Suggestions made by Board members in detail:
» DrP.Premchand:

After requesting for change of syllabus in BCP Semester-I, Unit — I which is a
repetition in CFO, Semester-11, he suggested not to change I Year syllabus as it could
be difficult for Examination Branch.
He suggested to change the format of outcomes for each subject.

He suggested to add UML concepts into SALD to enhance the subject.

To improve the results he suggested to form a group of 12 members consisting of

heterogeneous disciplines.

» Mr.Sreenivas Jasti:

Advised to introduce PCB design in one of the practical of IT-Hardware subject at

Page No. 36.

Informal feedback of subjects from alumni students.



e He suggested to ask the alumni students to emphasize on the syllabus and placement
opportunities in different organizations for motivating students.

e He suggested to use MySql software for DBMD lab which is an open source.

e Industrial visits for Organization and Functions subject to observe the functionalities
of organization practically after 12 or 13" week of Semester.

¢ Adding to above point he said it could be advisable to take students to BSNL
Telecommunications Office which covers both Organization Functionality and
Networks.

e He suggested to organize clubs to improve programming skills.

» Mr.G.Vivek:
e Suggested to shift III & IV units of Data Structures and GUI programming (Using
Java) subject to I & IT units and vice versa for better sequence and understandability.
e Adding to the above point he suggested to change the subject title and shift in
practical programs according to syllabus.
e He advised to include more dynamic HTML programs in Web Technologies Lab of
IV Semester.

e He suggested to change the hard disk to storage devices in IT-Hardware Lab.

It is resolved to:
a) Approve the I and II year syllabus for the batch of students admitted in 2015-16 in BCA I year.

b) To adopt CBCS in 2016-17, if Osmania University adopts the same; otherwise recommended
for adoption of CBCS from the batch of 2017-18.

The meeting ended at 3:30 PM with Mrs. K.V.B.Saraswathi, Chairman, Board of Studies, BVC,

HOD, Computer Science, thanking each and every board member for spending their valuable time
in the college for syllabus discussion.

A
D ute
fead g t:\n‘ of C.f’f??ﬂ‘
Del\)!:ga gnave? Z’ vapadc
[ U™



MINUTES OF MEETING
BOS MEETING FOR B.C.A-2015

Venue: MBA Block Committee room Time: 11:00 AM
Date:12/06/15

THE LIST OF BOARD MEMBERS:

S.No Name Designation Signature
1 Mrs.K.V.B.Saraswathi Head, Dept. of Computer Science. \ 5
An oI
2 Dr. P. Premchand Chairperson, BOS, TAT
Professor,Faculty of Informatics, [F ]
0.U. .
My. G.Vivek Asst. Professor, CBIT )\@/
4. Ms. Kavitha Lecturer in Dept.of Computer X X\/‘P\'
Science , St.Francis College \ o2
= Mr.Ashok Ramalingam Specialist- Master —Techonology
,Deloitte .
6. Mr.Sreenivas Jasti Senior Consultant ,TCS Vfgbﬁ"
7. Mr.N.Bhaskar Lecturer <
1St
8. Mr.K.SrinivasRao Lecturer \)J//
9, Mrs.K.PadmaPriya Lecturer W
10. | Mr.S.Ramana Lecturer W
11. | Mr.G.Mahesh Kumar Lecturer L\, W\/\/
12. | Mr.D.Rama Krishna Lecturer D Qa Yoscdadies
13. | Mr.Ch.N.VMallikharjunaRao | Lecturer S —
14. | Ms.B.DivyaRekha Lecturer M
15. | Mr. K Muralidhar Lecturer &
Minutes of meeting:

Suggestions made by Board members in detail:

» Dr.Prem Chand

1. He suggested to include learning outcomes for all the papers in detail.

2. All the text books should be available to students when we specify the prescribed text

books.

He suggested to divide lab assignments into 14 weeks.

He said this year we’ll approve BCA [ & II yr Syllabus only.

5. If the department is planning to introduce new subject then papers like Electronic
Engineering can be replaced with some computer paper.

6. He suggested, MOU with TCS will be Preferable.

e



» Mr.G.Vivek
1. He suggested to use the Word Open Office instead of MS-Office and Virtual Machine

instead of VM ware in OS.

2. He said to include two prescribed books along with its edition.

3. He Suggested Objective Should be more detail (in points) and also outcome at the end.

4. In Enterprise Java paper Syllabus should be much in detail instead of single line
statements.

5. In web programming lab he suggested to remove all the images and simplify HTML lab.

6. He said in 1I/1 Semester Syllabus: Data Structures lab 45 Hrs can be allocated to lab and
15 Hrs for Mini Project.

7. He also said advanced java can be made as Mini Project.

» Mrs.Kavitha:
1. She suggested we can filter out the syllabus and scope it down which is relevant and

streamline it.

2. She suggested to assign more than one faculty, and take over the projects .She also said
if we provide streams like programming, networking and data communications, students
can opt for any one when they join.

3. She suggested that we need to conduct orientation program to parents and students for the
awareness about autonomous environment.

» Mr.Sreenivas Jasti:
1. He suggested to introduce some projects in BCA ITYT.
2. The projects can be in Web and in connection to DBMS, they can create a Dynamic Web

page , and it need not to be mandatory to students.

3. He said foreigners can opt for outstanding in P.G because they don’t have clarity in
deciding their career in their country or in India.

4. He suggested to start a CLUB in department so that senior students can guide juniors in
programming part.

5. He also said probably MOU cab be for above average students.

» Mr. Ashok Ramalingam
1. He said stress more on OOPS concepts in BCA as they are lacking in basics when they

come to industry.

Conclusion:
After completion of the meeting Mrs. K.V_B Saraswathi, Head, Department of Comp. Science ,

concluded that she will make the required changes in the syllabus which have been suggested by
all the Board members and get back to them for the final approval of the BCA 1 YR & II YR
syllabus. She thanked each and every board member for spending their valuable time in college.




